
1520 Kc. 1000 Watts 

401+ SOUTH SIDE SQUARE 

CLINTON, ILLINOIS 

5 May 1952 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
RFD #2 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Phone 305 

Dear Sir, 

I really appreciated getting your reception report. 

It was the most complete and comprehensive one that 

we received and I am happy to verify it. I have a 

surprise for you, though. Our Transmitter here is 

of 1935 vintage, one of the old RCA Model 1 -G's, and 

our tower is, I think, the shortest in the broadcast- 

ing industry....110 feet in height. 

çerely yours, 

Rolland O. Looper 
Vice Tres. & Gen. Mgr. 
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